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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Markéta Gregorová  

01 September 2024 
Fwd: Your Transatel (Ubigi) receipt [#1358-2253]

---------- Přeposlaná zpráva ---------- 
Od: "Transatel (Ubigi)" <receipts+acct_1KmFAHL4UrFUUGnc@stripe.com> 
Datum: 1. 9. 2024 18:50 
Předmět: Your Transatel (Ubigi) receipt [#1358-2253] 
Komu: marketa.gregorova
Kopie:  

Receipt from Transatel (Ubigi) [#1358-225 3] Amount paid €15.20 Date paid  Sep 1, 2024, 4 :49:46 PM     

Receipt from Transatel (Ubigi) 
Receipt #1358-2253 

AMOUNT PAID 

€15.20 
 

DATE PAID 

Sep 1, 2024, 4:49:46 PM 
 

PAYMENT METHOD 

-  

SUMMARY 

EUROPE EXTENDED (SUBIKERdL9qTmVEdAQcbUzzQ) €15.20 

Amount charged €15.20
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If you have any questions, visit our support site at https://ubigi.com or 

contact us at payment@ubigi.com.  

Something wrong with the email? View it in your browser. 

You're receiving this email because you made a purchase at Transatel (Ubigi), which 
partners with Stripe to provide invoicing and payment processing.  


